From: Mariana Trinidade

Sent: Wed 08/02/2017 11:21 AM

To: Vidito,Lyndsay [CEAA] <Lyndsay.Vidito@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>

Cc: Didillon, Loic <loic.didillon@tatasteelcanada.com>; Mackenzie, Armand

<armand.mackenzie@tatasteelcanada.com>; Scotney,Nicole [CEAA] <Nicole.Scotney@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>;

Christian Corbeil <ccorbeil@hemis.ca>

Subject: Howse Air quality IR responses.

Hi Lyndsay,

On behalf of HML, please find attached the Proponent’s responses to the Agency’s Information Requests
on air quality at the Howse Property (CEAA 5, 7, 8, 11, and 15). We thank you for your continued
acceptance of the Proponent’s responses in sections,

Have a nice day,

Mariana Trindade

Biologiste, PHd Géographie - Chargée de projet

Groupe Hémispheres - Montréal
1453, rue Beaubien Est, bureau 301
Montréal (Québec) H2G 3C6

C 514.220.9937

T 514.509.6572

F 514.509.6573

mtrindade@hemis.ca

www.hemis.ca

Le contenu de cette correspondance est confidentiel et assujetti au secret professionnel.
Si vous l'avez recu par erreur, veuillez le détruire et nous en aviser. The content of this
correspondance is confidential and subjected to professional secrecy. Please destroy it

and communicate with us if you received it by mistake
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